
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

Addendum No.1
Issued: January 27,2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on January 27,2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Disclosure Form: Attached please find a revised Disclosure Form. Please complete this
Disclosure Form rather than the Disclosure Form issued with the RFP.

Item #3

Scope of Feasibility Study & Test Fit: Offerors should quote an add unit price to perform
feasibility studies and test fits of the approved program in three locations to be designated by the
Department in accordance with the RFP. In addition to analyses typically undertaken as part of
typical feasibility study and test fit exercises, the Department requires that such analyses include
assessment of the MEP, structural and life safety components. Cost estimates, blocking and
stacking diagrams and assessments of whether the final program of requirements can be achieved
at the three locations should also be included.

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 11,2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



Attachment C

The Offeror and each of its principal team members, if any, must submit a statement that
discloses any past or present business, familiar or personal relationship with any of the
following individuals:

A. D.C. Department of General Services

Jonathan Kayne
JWLanum

Interim Director
Associate Director,
Contracts and Procurement Division
General Counsel
Deputy General Counsel
Deputy Director,
Capital Construction Services

Camille Sabbakhan
Charles J. Brown, Jr.
June Locker

Please identify any past or present business, familiar, or personal relationship in the space
below. Use extra sheets if necessary.

B. Leftwich & Ludaway

Thomas D. Bridenbaugh

Please identify any past or present business, familiar, or personal relationship in the space
below. Use extra sheets if necessary.

This is to certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief and after making reasonable
inquiry, the above represents a full and accurate disclosure of any past or present
business, familiar, or personal relationship with any of the individuals listed above. The
undersigned acknowledges and understands that this Disclosure Statement is being
submitted to the False Claims Act and that failure to disclose a material relationship(s)
may constitute sufficient grounds to disqualify the Offeror.



OFFEROR:

By:
Name:

---------------------------------
Title:
Date:



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS ANDARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1. Name;__ L.LI~~"":"':"-i-__;-=-'-""~""''':''''''':

Company ::----'""-----'----"..L-.,..........,+--"-...:......""'-!-lw..:'-=.!~~..,...,..,-'----:-r-__".,,~"':':r_:::±:
Email Address:_-..::.~t;tr2!f:===~~l __ _jt..fi~~.JJQ_~_CL£.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO
Type of services performed: _..,..- __ --,.---:--_:--- ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---

2. Name: !\ty\\,lCudd~f . . Phone: 2-02. -(02.'8 - (033
Com?any: 1\ '{i r¢;. SCi'V\ \: ~D'5
Email Address: Q, t\)d(~·@ o3'1...Q\rc,hI i(."M'.l. <'OYYl
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO ~
Type of services performed: AY~hl±e(+(Jre I :t',)±,{'jjU''{'', .Rj)o(}f(rdh-JI'\'l\~

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,."...,.....__ .__ -----'-'-_

3. Name:;; (,Are/\ (21Q::/I ~ Phone::ltrl td 913 17 LIb
Com?any:. .C? /6b!' er:t~=(U'0\f~J~1&
Email Address.~ :A r~'ts£Lth~ ~ ,_C~()(f;
Have you registered for the Constant e011tacfE-Mailing List? YES l): NO 0

Preproposal Conference
Jannary 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

4. Name: gAVI rAtM'r$l:-A:E,.. Phone; W)_-<Sl~ -027:7
Company: A:Eco M ... .
Email Address: ~. j1:t4M&\~ktfv r;. g.e.Cb'M' ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES iii NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES it
Type of services performed: A /15 I ~ I ~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-I''(,-~::....._.c:....' _' _

NO~
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARcmTECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet.,

1. Name:~ ~\u
Company: ()\~"~
Email Address:\.v\.{\U@D}.\.CA\

Phone., ~? 61\ l'%.S'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

YES.~

NO I?l

2.

Is your company a certified business ept&rpri$e?
Type of services performed: Pw~ ,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---=1\,-. "'_;_\M,.I._:;;_ _

Name: ':;V\qf\ ~hClra t\. . ,Phone: ..~ 2a2-~3-J~Z3
Company: ~ e:p:~ .... .. __
EmailAddress:.A£;; •• il$\I\.61C4.;..;fl.e<se:.ttt.Ci:£rfV\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: &O:trv~t1/P' .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor'i ., .J.-{1._c =-0:;, -L.lA4Y'--~__

I
Name: Ltst4L>( COVIt.- . Phonei ; -\ _
Company: MtkI16:It1-AkL. MO'Yb veS:J(j")
Email Address:Llrt?(L.{@.(I\A(U·:/)A}.L.J.AO.i f>.. I

NO D

NO lO'

3.

GaiA
YES(Z(
YES yi

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: f:::. rLc.I.\:( '1 l.:!L.-1U r'k~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ./ _

Name: A IJjH00kb bl-A:N1Jr O-Tl~ Phone:(2£>2-)'7l'7-'&--VOo
ColtlpaJ,ly:ALeJ-, ..iyr:E.e- 'PC- ". .
Email Addre$s:~@<::>L/.ph&tca_p<?_. 0:Jf'.'
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Kll/" NO D

NO D

NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES l:}J/ NO D
Type of services performed: A 1M£:f . .

1 r;}
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r(0M -.f-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #; DCAM-15-AE-0091

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

I. Na~"~"7:::>I-~ •..•q.\,~hon,,e:~40~4\ ~q&S
Company: ~<;;;o,.....\.(,.""') ", < \::R·::I~~~;~=~::::t:~!:E~~~~:;~~YES~ D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -,--___,...,....,..., ---'-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~

Name: I..Lt\'(k \IAN Wifhtk Phone: +31 b2.IFJ4tJ.fi17
Company; Hec0' 1:10,0 AIr kt; b-ds
Email Address: [tAUk,.VAU,V)dii'tk @ NeiCtfIJ6o ..#.JLI '
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

YES 0

2.

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __,L.;Aw.R.""C....::..;:H..;../r,;_;&=c..;..'ru;:;.::.:..,c.;;..;t=--_--,- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~~-"",-"L(."-=£3~__ __,,..;.._

Name: ifp...?f-\E.L; ~",o (12 _ _ Phone: 2P:?, 3~r~ Ie? '1 L()
Company; ~!K(2 ~{4 IIt0 "='
Email Address:.v...(.LG.&:\:e~(i.@<O...t.N--.fj 0'" cA::1/t.e cb ' C' ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 13'" NO D

YES D

YES ~

NO &J
NO D

4.

YES 0 NO D

YEslY( NO D

YES [\II NO D
C;~\\)~tNz, .

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _"--'-\<-_l_VA_t _

Page '3 Of~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-AE-0091

1.

2.

\

.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~'.~~l ~1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES)SK.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO )'(_
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -

Name: L !~~~." ..~.,~< ~..~.. ~.' . . ' ... Phone;~O~-Q);)_D~O(80
Company. J.il.C~.~ L = b .
Email Address:.CX::::ACEro(\KJs1:a.kG(:. ==. .,_P'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your com~any a certified bU$!esS.•..ertteFJit~ YES.iW' NO0
Type of services performed: ,& reh lk~J; <-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: T~,\'\~b\B £""0.\", Y' '. Phone: ,~O,J-,,;;>' 03, 1iVf?t!
Company:. 6~dV). 0:1n::;Ulr\:t1"'lXj'
Email Address: f\(}~~ 8f)~l' c' 1-'_
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

3.

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: ~---'- ~_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ;MlrlJrkJve. '~I 0'. Phone: 'JQk11ft 19'f/
Company:. (A~N~'~
Email Address;M~V¥\.<ek.:.....re-i4~qJhV\~I.u;.l ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ~CM1 f1&vrvtz£:;.-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES 0

NO lSr
NO ~

Page4 of 1.3



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: To~~~R4 &::~. .' ....'.Phone: ;;JO;) - ~7J- g)?'--1Li
Company: . b\3:.J: A~~=Cji riiJ'i· .
Email Address:~!f-K@.-:Q.&o::.C ..DM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO
Type of se~ic~s ~erformed:., ,~~cN0.~~~Q 4- :.:s:.~s:>\ ~l~
Interested Inbidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? 50 h . ..

Name: OL..\v'GIt fOf Phone: 2..02· »-0-1 't-£,O
OOQ.lp~n~;Lfij~: ~A'tL($.. AS.SC(~IAtf=S
Email Address: aG>>< eJdIGl..rdS~l'tiIr.&)ro..
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

NO !!1'

I!('"

2.

NO~
/

NO 'RI S D'vO Be

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: ttsl1MAfl,."J'C(- IPMy ~cT ~.,..a..OL.S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a Subq()Ptra6tol'f..........:...AI,S~.. l#3=:.-!! '. _

Name: ~re:¥t- lo~,;'TA Phone: 1-/').ll.c~l.)l'lD
Company: ....~c...l4:$$AC.K.* kc.;.l(_t~s,).. K-
Email Address:t.-«-+~¥lov.a±;1@Ifv\.d·.t.{~~.lr.dc.. ..cO~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO .r;;V
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES;e:( NO 0
Type of services performed: AlZLrr L INT"~vt.tO'I'L ':>

Interested in bidding as a prime or a s~bcontractor? ~ 12..1)/1 t..

Name: AAVe. CoHflE71G Phone;.. al:.(CJ' 8':rr-l{1o{.
Company: tVA 77(J·v~ O'fFtr-t; . fY.17l:¥!.5
Email Address: A· 'r1p '.r, e' ~ _;pM. ('~ tLf

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO '.(B""

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Il2r NO 0
Type of services performed. , stVlCc ~(J(~ C'6NSQC:f(t./t-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'jo!; .

pag;I_of 13



IF YOU HAVEN1T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM~15~AE-0091

L

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sbeet

2.

3.

Is your company a certified bu!ess ellt<7fPt!e?
Type of services performed: _.L_ti.:..\.·· .!.--}"'..::;:c:_:.. ~.Jl-!.!·h;!.<.eJ..-f,q.i;.ll;v~!C~e....::::..._ _
Interested in hi' di:ng as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Natne; (~ ..' '" , Phone: 'YoY( 1:11/), (J ~,~,,,
COJllPl:lliY: , .. -
Email Address: ,1; ot . '" .1 > (" C . & ftCfl1A/
Have you tegjst¢i~edfor the Constant C:.oJ1ta,ctE-Mailitl.gList? YES D

YES W·

4.

Is y. 0.,.Ul'.c;o.·.m.p.any..r ...a.. certifi. e.d bU.' Sife$s,~..nter..pr.is.....e?
Typ.e Qfsetvlces perfo,t.t11t:d:_.--,:lP~r" ~_;;;.O..:;.!:1l.L·· -lit..r:.?.;.;::(J:.rk=·.:::,_·, ~~ __
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ~.. l zAiSelH M IkNAj? \ t: Phone: (202) 22.3' I 234
Company: 1).~V)S, BUG \~L~~l
Email Address: e (y\ i I hAC; .k.@ cAca Ill'"'buc.r:.,{ey I CO rn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E~Mailing List? YES t;il
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES !2(
Type of services performed: A a.(H ,-rE{1l) fZe

YES D

,/
NO 0/

NO 0

NO D

NO D

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

page~ofl?



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION L/S~ PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES***,
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: .,l_~§'tts E, &~}MI'H r -lo;n . Phone: 7 f 7 - 3 'iQ - 7,-/(:,<':'
Company; AjJ. T I-i.. (" r" .
Email Address: j :%lAl'n ~''1('~@APlTEf1j','vH Yi~, t..{1tYl

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES [3""
Type of services performed: Fl1fjiYltu.'n!> e<-nd /..I<n,j S':""r II/i~[("j'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___,b""'();_:_M.;__ _

Name: 1 Phone: ,{It ../';'21....f:61-7
GompallY:..-L-~~"'_""I--;.L;.iI-~~o:.L.V-I"--'''-I- ____'''~ _
Email Address :~.__(J.l4¥:uk!.'t::E2!:!:L,L?J1.rl'CllJl.JdA~dft!U.J~z..a.,i~!.J.._.=:L~~~~~·".~._,

YES 0

YES 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your com~any a certified hiS!. "iss .el eq~rise? . H. .' . .'.. , ..
Type of services performed: ' Z);..vSI)L.;. j Ale:, CO.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontraotor? "'5U· .CA N
Name:AN 6-LLL~ 6\.)'St::>1 Phone: :. '. 5·' ."
Company; .;J~~. ~ d ~

Email Address:o-X\~ ..CI-fa..b@looj-.lr1" 0.C (' {. f\ J .C.Qjyf)
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESA

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~

YES 0

NO er
NO D

NO W
NO If

NO D

NO 0

NO):f

page]_ of.!2



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0

2.

NO~

NO ..~

Is your company a certified business' enterprise? NO 0
Type of se~ic~s ~erformed:. !±o::.J,r've.> C()r)5v:f-h'J(.5 . .
Interested m bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? Con$.pHac<f - p1 t?\ e 01'" so b

3. Name: /'-'7-, HCfLwGG Phone: 20 c_- ~'-/~-1S70 y:;>,()

Company: BELL A;Co../ ( 7 EC -; So
Email Address: / I 'Z. • /'1\(. ~ Iv'C" e ce !>u &.. -A ••~, 1-1 (7 Eo (_., <;. , (, 0 Nt

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES '¢

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: ___;;.._..__
l:nteteste~n bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
Name~LJ7r 7:i;x '=7~ .1-- Phone: ~.A 1,),~l'Yh
Company: l::h!iTrtz A AI ~(.:>6 AiC.Ab::-fl.<:C:;.."T S
Email Addr[s;jr<idtx<.:..;Ie;?A-IE..II!h~ ("(1,401'1 (_.'»( • C D tj ..

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 '1
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES jg
Type of services performed: --;l-.A_:"'~~:__-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ____..:.~-,=':::::_:;.L..... _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Pag~of'3



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sien-in Sheet

1. Name: b\U\1.\S$\4 \\45\+0 Phone:,cQ:b(-q/B., "'81?f(1
CQm,p~ny: , 12:;t~ ,
Email Address: \G\1t\5no @ r+1(\ , 0CVlA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

Is your company a certified business ~.tl,terprise1 YES I!Q NO 0
Type of services performed: __ ' _ _;_ft.l.,Lf,..Ji,""Z~",-, -----:- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---",d)_...t~\L1.YYU.J..><), _

2. Name: Phone: 1(.11· 2-.7;" '3 )t-)ll
Company:~·~~=-~-=~~~~ ~~ __~
Email A:ddl.es.s::__._-=t+.x.=-~.....__~.J-L__.__...~...=.=...-.-===-----.- _

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rt-
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: e "-v I(O~ ).A<L"",~ \. c: ,'J,..J'i>. lh'i\Jl~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .' 5u....\;:) ,

Name: rtf ~eL0 . .. .P.hone:"2,02. 51S .7 51(}b 2.01
Company: ~ _ .:...__Ll/_\1__.h (\+ \!vh
Email Address:.c14-wid.bet(@B[3·uG 4tcb'dvb .U!b

4.

IHave you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES I2l

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name:' L ClU(Cl.. SiMvy Phone: 3t)1 - ;) 79 - Wtli7 .
Company: tli5;rory A!:.;:sociaxe3 Inc, ...
Email Address: I 5·h:4(Y- (.7 //II'5IVrlp 1$'5O((~qk~,(cHIP)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES ~Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -,-d-Lv-=c.:.:...:h::..;:"/)~ci!~ _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO tst

NO 0

NO 0

NO ~

NO 0

Page1of (!>



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-lS-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015

\\. r" .jgn~in Sh~ct
Name: j)CkC{ ~ ~.+tft& ..•.., ," .Phone; .l- <10'1-hnV'
COliWaJ1Y:. i&:iL.:.5 .' , "m;;::{::' .
Email Address;(iO ; ;=ei\};:'@ ,G{(s'6()\/\&"'~ ~~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Majljng List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed..; --------------.,---__o'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~ _

Name: 1"5ZO LV ~bl~1\\tV~'};1..M\ Phone: 20 2 - f,zq - ~310
Company: .~ M<tIlJ 1'>GV,?- LDl?M r:::$t .~ koH'i>T •• CO'(-1."..e
Email Address:!.?Imon··cG;) ,'iJ'a~f"j;U)H" ~t:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

2.

YES !2(

YES ~

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ..;.......o. .••...•..... ---'-_~ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,.........__

Name: UdAY'Ll.;' e<wb . Phone; ?11\.-10?) -8~.£ I
Company: t .'.
Email Address:___.__\u(Q.-.~·_._·>.>;••.•..tJ!-.-....>.L.ll...¥-..-~.--...:.::..:....;._.._ -r-r-r

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified businessenterprises" YES D
Type of services performed: t· .",t,.~ ." [1 . 1"
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontra tor? .SIO\S.. '
Name: S\)' \'"nJ \10 (+ '0s,otJ . Phone: 2P 2- :S Zc. - -ito I Q
Company: /i:M ~ ,.I,05(.);j g tJS s·() c
Email Address: .ech;t](j'(a) 0Y\i\jdhn 3() (\" eo m
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __:_ffI__:.F;..:._:"'c::..c' H",,-,-, --...._,i e::::.c-C:::..J..1cLL) •••••I?..••/['-- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.N:....::'-''D.__ __

YES [z)

NO D

NO 0

NO 0

NO D

NO D

~

NO ~

NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

.-r- .~ J.",_ ('Name: \ Q,..i,() : t,~ ~O('k"'Y'f""""'_.

Conl1?at1Y: D (..va, - '.":'
Email Address: s.~ l "V9 ~ J

Phone:] if. '-1- ~ 00-.3

YES 0 NO_jSl
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: -.,- ------",
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ _

2. Name: '3fJ'"ot<=> Je~~ Phone:)"7 I 2.. J Y 12..;1"C:)
Company., sIc< co. 4J ..
Email Address: hrev. ~ . --:t c:::~........,. e>C:!fi? dh ~.b-s' , t..~ ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO .~

Is youreompany.a certified business. enterprise? YES Cl NO ~
Ty}?e Q,f se~viC~$R~if.or01e,d:. .JJe~ J1i b $I cr:
Interested m bldd1ngas apnme 'or a subcontractor? ?r, ---...e

3. Name: Afu ~ Me " ~ <!__./ Phone: '2/if L" - 0 ~ ;r ()
Company: g )i{r (b'~Q.. ..;:- fJ-s:UrL i

Email Address: cell? 0r@ Crt:? (. -' i':..Q r /.....l·/ecf-s. ,C ~ ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESif.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _~_--'- _

4. Name: &I~lpA1J!&(l/xo\) Phone: 2Vl.2/3.4--ZS")
Company: S1y;)\ 0 LilA).}
Email Address: p'u')ders 1:)(1 C! s-tv(l; ())tIItVI. fle-t-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [3-- NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES lEt NO 0

Page tL of 13



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ~M" \<.\A'(\()~ Phone:'"2..0'L. ~(\~ ·If l\ '-\ c:
Company: t?o\~ti.tGr' ~£ . . '.".' .
Email Address:S\.)Y.0.\\<.~So~:(:!:{.Li..£Y:\ \ -iec...,\;..<;;, • c:D~ .. .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES '7NO 0

Is your companya ¢ertifjed business enterprise? YES ~. NO 0
Type of services performed. __:::.(;\::...:.V"..:::c:c._Y\_,:..._¥:_· Q_~~'."-,_....\_-.._o _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __",P_V'_\YW?-,,--.-'-_..:.,-_

Name:. C~tCt:( (;b.,t;... .Ph.one: )aiJ .svs: 1( t.;..6
Company: ~1,.lt,.. b,o.,,,Q. .'
Email Address: jBf",.t-z.'C Ji ~th'~5dlifl(t9y.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performedr ; _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: W,.#=iAW.·· ~~.: ... '.'Phone:~)..., b~.•':E 1~.~3
Company: ~~. ~ ~ S$' 4-~n71F ,.'lS ,
Email Address; LtV SUl-~ e hS6v~~ttTR~'J$! celt:'\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0

Is your company a certified bu iness enterprise? Q
Type of services performed: "U-i.<hft-z...l cJ -tL. ':- .' d.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontraclor.~···~-,-,-,,,--=-,-,,-,,,-...,,,,.__

Name: /vtVflicA-, Il!br<e,\;t,/'k Phplle: d(6J-~' f~/-(ff<$%
Company: ktAh'li COh~ M.' (ShhOi:;. 1V1(;1;~¥m"d' tf::?i
Email Address: Yh(Yy:;·ke_YJ.2i.". '7' 1\t..~h--\ cr •..·--tCr:J6, ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YEsa4 NO 0

[s your ~oml:any a certified bu~ss enterprise? ... YES04. ' NO ~
Type 01: services performed: ;:!.£pre-e.-han, Co;+ [-S+'fY'~hr:Jj '5:hQ.(ft.,,,I,~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S{.(_6.orrf~Q.co 1-'Dr

2.

3.

4.



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITAT/ON TO JOIN
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT ~';~ERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICE OF PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0091

1.

Preproposal Conference
January 23, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: E.c~ ~1J\d ~ PLoW: . Phone: 2.~l~""oo·2.\t! .' .
Company: ~ ~ ~~ C!:E '*~<l.O~-t ..~(It~Ct\~'
Email Address: ~~ e e:.e~M.'\c.~.~'M .. ... . .
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YES[!(..NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: (,~~\ \ S~O\\~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? '!)...ba:n~\A', .., _ .
Name: VV\olt-\ > 6~ .Phone: :,0 I ;;tD 17 I 'J

.' .. v) \ . ... .
2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO .~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES tI NO D
Type of services performed: ~'N (\)N ~ E. (0W'\ .. '.. .. ..
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? •,Ci.)~000-:i'(a::;(7for

3. Name: •.SDba:, ' .., ..'FMolr:; n Phone: -;,.Lz4{ _.0 4>VL--'
Company: i s:: I
Email Address: <..'7. ~'n"7~~ . ,_kb J;i,,_, e;_.. s:J ,7.t2r(}. Q
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ..,,-- ,;_____

Nathe: ",'/ \t'<Hl\V 1(\\Il".U 'N\$ Phone:,·_··· =---=-+-=---l-.r~
Company: =J
Emai'l Address! --"'=----=-"-="'--'--:--r-__;:;_ ...."....

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

YES 0 NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0YES D
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Simon Development 8 Construction Corp.
General Contractors/Construction Management

• Commercial HResidential Construction· Design/Build

Ikeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7BOO Georgia Avenue, NW
Suite 409
Washington DC 20012

Phone: 202·829·3318
Fax: 202-829-0148

E-mail: simoncc@verizon.net

Lisa M. Anders, LEED AP
VICE PRESIDENT

901 K STREET, NW 6TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
T202.347.1446 D 202.220,0180
F 202.347.1409 C 202.246.3303

E-MAIL landers@rnc~issackdc.com
WEB www.mcktssackde.corn

ANGELEA R. BUSBY
Marketing & sustness Development Manager

2000 M Street NW, Suite 270
Washington, DC 20036

DI RECT 202.370.95~9

MAIN 202.370.9555

CELL 703.785.2631

an gele abC1j)inte rlaceen g. co m
www.intei'taceengineering.com

Eo
u
CU
<.fl
:J
0...
'-o
uu
~
~
~

INTERFACE
ENGINEERING

LAURA ROTH
Business Development Manager

CUMMING
Program fit Project Management
Cost Managemenl & Estimating

Dispute Resolution & Avoidance
Planning & Scheduling

Cell 301.23732133 Ilroth@ccorpusa.com

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

C: 571 ..238-0077
spatt@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PllC
Geotechnical • Construction Materials· Environmental· Facllilies

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-4'18-1831

www.ecslimited.com

Pagel
-- -.

ARCHITECTURE/ ENGINEERING / INTERIORS / CONSUL TlNO

Holly A. Taubman
Marketing Coordinator
htaubman@pagethink.com

TEL 202 909 4900
DIRECT 202 909 4923
FAX 202 785 7336

Page Southerland Page, Inc.
1615 M Street, NW Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036
pagethlnk.com

Tf',

Liz McElwee
(':I!ieo 202.548.7570 exl 210

Iiz.mcelwee@BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

",,!, www.BELLarchitects.com

Histot¥ Associates ~ .
THE BEST COMPANYIN HISTORY.

BRIAN W. MARTIN, PH.D.
PRESIDENT

T 301.279.9697
F 301.279.9224

BMARTIN@HISTORVAssOCIATES.COM

300 N, S'fON!:STREET Avf., ROCKVILLE,MARYlAND 20850 WWW.HiSTORVAsSOCIArES.COM

URS Ravi Tamaskar, AlA, FMA, LEED'" AP
Program Director

URS Corporution
2020 l~ Street NW, Suite 300
Wnshin!_(ton, DC 20006·180B
Tel: 202.812.02T7
Direct: 202.7'12.0655
Cellular: 202.320,1)652
Fax: 202.872.0282
Tavi.torTloskar@llrs.com

mailto:simoncc@verizon.net
http://www.mcktssackde.corn
http://www.intei'taceengineering.com
mailto:Ilroth@ccorpusa.com
mailto:spatt@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:htaubman@pagethink.com
mailto:Iiz.mcelwee@BELLarchitects.com
http://www.BELLarchitects.com
mailto:Tavi.torTloskar@llrs.com


Franklin Kaye
AlA, NeARB, tEED AP 00+(

Project Executive
r 2024715118 / (4433369439

fkaye@eypae com EYPI
Eyr
Architecture & Engineering
1000 Potomac Street NW
Washington. DC 20007

eypae.com

AMY CUDDY, CPSM
Marketing & Business Development, Associate
acuddy@asg-archilects.com

Ayers Saint Gross
110QFirst Street, NE, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20002
2026281033 (office)
wWVI.asg-arcliitects.com

An employee-owned design firm.

~.~.-,-:'liliiory: Ass'ociates ~
!_~ , . THE BEST COMPANY IN HISTORY.

LAURA K. STARR, CA
SENIOR ARCHIVIST

T 301.279.9697
F 301.279.9224

, LSTARR@HISTORVAssOCIATES.COM

300 N SlONF.STREET AVE. ROCi<VllI.f, MARVl./tND 20850 \vWW.HISTORVAssCCIATES,CCM

~Engenium\:7 Group

Gabriel Getzie, PE, LEED AP
Eleotrical Engineer

Mobile: (571) 213-5100 I Office: (202) 505-3646
1001 Conneotlcut Ave Suite 1126 Washington DC 20036

ggetzle@engenlumgroup.com

Larry F. Cook, AlA
Project Architect IArchitecture

Marshall Moya Design, LLC
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305
Washington, DC20007

larry@marshallmoya.com
wwwrnarshatlmova.com
P:202.537.1107 D: 202.249.1310

1525 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON. DC 20036
TEL. 202/797-5000 FAX 202/797-5003 WWW.ALPHATECPC.COM

ALPH~TECpc

1111
ENGINEERS
ARCHITECTS
PlANNERS

Anthoula P. Gianniotis, AlA
President

email: apg@alphalecpc.com

-- -.-.... -._

NATIONAL OFFICE SYSTEMS

Managing 'nfonnafion and Space..••

7621 Rickenbacker Drive, Suite 400
Gaithersburg, MD 20879
Voice: 301.840.6264
Fax: 301.840.0243

Dave Compere
Director of ProFessionalServices

Email: dcompere@nosinc.com
Ce/l: 240.855.4906

Suml Kunnath
Marketing Specialist
sumi k@sorgarchitects.com

Sorq Architects 918 U Street NW, Wasllington DC 20001
T 202.393.6445 F 202.393.6497
sorga rchltects.corn

.i

DAVIS BUCKLEY

Peter V. lonata, LEEDAP
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGEH

901 K STREET. NW 6TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
T 202.347.1446 0202.220.0120
F 202,347,1489 C 301.503.0264

E..MAIL peler,ion.I.@mck;ssackc!c.com
WEB WVN/lJlckissarJc:dc.(.'Om

ELIZABETH ANN MILNflRIK. Ph D , flifl
PRINCIPAL
emilnarik@davisbuckley.com

ARCHITECTS & PLANNERS

1612 K STREEJ NW, SUiTE 900
WASHINGTON, DC 20006
lei 202·223,1234
Fax 202·223·1212
wwwdavishuckley.colTl

mailto:acuddy@asg-archilects.com
mailto:ggetzle@engenlumgroup.com
mailto:larry@marshallmoya.com
mailto:apg@alphalecpc.com
mailto:dcompere@nosinc.com
mailto:k@sorgarchitects.com
mailto:emilnarik@davisbuckley.com


AMTLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

* * *--A DC Celtfffed 8u:slness Enterprise
Nl5Z93440G2014

JESUS QUIIVONES
SURVEY INSTRUMENT OPERA TOil

P/JONE ]02-189-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 e-MAII,jqllinolles@pmlellgi"eerillg.culII
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430. WASllJNGTON, DC 20002

CONSUL liNG

J. Michael Galway, PE, LEED AP

Principal

R N G

1130Connecticut Ave, NW, Suito 750
Washington, DC20036-3915
Gen 202 296.6583
Fa. 202 296.6953
Dir 202 742.1448

jgalwuy@loringengineers.com

JUJVC)h n. loring &AuocHilIU, Int,

T. David Bell AlA, LEEOap BD+C·---·..···-··- ··-· ..·r · ·..'"·-..~ ..·---"~· ..·..""-··.-, .. - .
President 'ji mobile 202,329,7278

ollieo 202,548.7570 ex 1 201
email david.bell@BELlarchitects.com

. web www.BELLarchitects.com

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001.

Michele F. Pacifico
Archival Facilities Consultant

Washington, DC
Jackson, Wyoming

martinpacifico@comcast.net
301-908-8720

www.pacificoarchivalconsulting.com

, .

LEOADAlV
ARCHITECTURE' PlANNING' ENGINEERING' INTERIORS
(,au fJHMY • AllANJ"A • AU5HN • OfNGHAl.1 • CHICAGO
COU.H';'f .$1J\110N • DAU ..A$ • DENver" • DOHA' fOR) worm.;
IIONOl.Ul.!J • HOUStON • 151MJBUl • I."~ VEGAS
lOS ANGElrS • ~,,\;AMI •. MlI'JNE/,POt 1$ • (.Y.\.1AI!A • RIYA(iH

SACRA"'&,NIO • SAN ANIONIO • !iAN MAncos • rN,,1PI\

TR1POU • WACO • WA'iH1NGION DC • V'.'ES"i r'At.M BEACH

Raymond H. Symanski AlA
PROJECT MANAGER

Tenth flocf. 1201 Connecticut 1\vCrlUQ, NW. WOShWlglo(\. DC 70030. USA
202 8614000 r 2O?87? 8bJO
RI !Syrnor.ski@lo()odoly com www Ieoodolv.corn

JACKSON AND TULL
wwwjnr.corn

TIMOTHY D. BARR, P.E.
Senior Program Manager

:nilS Bladensburg Road, N. f.:.
W",hingwn, DC 21101H
()ffic(' (2112)3H911111
CdJ (:\01) 5HO-'!71')
Ien, (2ll2) 52(,·2H76
t!>:lf'r@int.ct>1'fl

Gensler

Maurice Reid, LEEDAP BD+C
Associate

Direct 202.776.7591
Main 202.721,5200
maurice_reid@gensJer,com

2020 K Street NW
Suite 200
Washington DC 20006
USA

ANTHONY J. MARTIN. AlA, NeARS, L£ED AP
PAIITNER

Incredibly Rosponslve ..• Effecllve Design

~

~

Drr•• , 202,621,1390 E.m.n martln@otj,eom

1412 Eye Stroet, NW Washington, DC 20005

Toa 202.621,1000 Fu 202.621.1001 Wob oti.corn

EnUCA'rIONAI, SYSTEMS Pl.ANNING

William M. Richardson, Ph,D.
Preaident;

4~) O!d t~ClIi)l1'11)II'I;Island ltd P: 410 f)7a,H14B
Suite ao L Ext U 1
Annnpolis.MD ',H~t)J F: -:'IO.S7.~ H:.!l;)

w\Yw.education(\lsy~tomAplunning.coTU

JACOBS'
Brian A. Temme, PE, CCM, LEED AP
Manager 01 Projects
Jacobs Project Management Co.

1100 Nor1t1Glebe Road, Suite 500
!\rlinglon, Virgin,,, 22201 U.S 1'"
1 5'11.218 '1240
Fax 1,5712181GOO CeII1.5'11,212-884B
brifJn.temlllo@jacobs,com

mailto:jgalwuy@loringengineers.com
mailto:david.bell@BELlarchitects.com
http://www.BELLarchitects.com
mailto:martinpacifico@comcast.net
http://www.pacificoarchivalconsulting.com


MONICA MCKENZIE
MAR~ETlNG & BUSINESS
DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR

202 684-8858 EXT. 101 MAIN
MMCI<ENZIEIl!1KUMICM.CDM
301 741-7B94 CELL
202747-8721 FAX
WWW.KUMICM.CDM

4530 Wlst:onsln Ave, NW, Ste 450, Washington, DC200lB
3.8 South Charles St, Ste 1504 Baltimore, MD 21201

Ronald A. Kessler, AlA
VI" I'. J<EGIONAL PI~ACTIC[ LEf,OEr~
BUII.DINGS!DESIGN DIRECTOR

901 K STREET, NW 6TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20001
T202.347.1446 D202.220.0136
F 202.347,1489 C 202.320.1505

E-MAIL ronaldk@mckissackdc,t:om
WEB www.mckfasackdc.com

Dale A. Stewart, AlA
Principal

1010 wisconsin ave nw suite 405
washington, dc 20007

I 202.4666116 x221 202.466,6235

e das@coredc.com w coredc.com

Global Engineering Solutions"
ofWashington DC

Suren Gosine

Senior Marketing Coordinator
Associate

SurenG@theges.com
J

Oliver Fox

1050 Conl1e(ti(lltAv~ NW
10th FloOF;Washington D.C.20035
Tel 202 550 3108
Cell: 202 550 ·1450 orox@leldndsaylor.(orn

WILLIAM C. SKELSEY, PLA, LEED AP
Principal
+1 202431 5803 (mobile)
wske Isey@asg·arcliiler.ts,com

Ayers Sai nt Gross
1100 First Street, tiE, Suile 800
Washington, DC 20002
+12026281033 (office)
www.asg-a rchitects.com

An employee-owned design firm.

L

POLYSONICS
\ .-r
V

Acoustics & Technology Consulting

BRUCE BLANCHARD
Sli:NIOR CONSULTANT

405 BELLE AIR LANE
WARRENTDN::::VA.20 186

T: 540.3""'1-.4988
F: 540.341.0'909

WWW· ••••~Pf~qNlo!:;.COM

BRUCEa@pOLVSONICS.OOM,

HARTMAN-COX
ARCHITECTS

1074 Thomas Jeuerson Sireet NW
Washinglon, DC 20007

202.333.6446
www.hartmancox.com

Scott C. Teixeira, AlA
Associate

sleixeira@harlmancox.com

lAxchitects
!Interior
Designers
/Planners

Jennifer N. Boyer
Marketing Manager
jboycr@dhia,com

1707 L Street, NW
Suite" li"oa
Wlilflhingt.oD) DC 20036
202.872,8844
.Fax 202.872A265
.".".," Ah:o M>~

I
I
I

[ ~.'.; :.?
I '1;A1~ ,
ass 0 cia t e s U,,~.C
Environmental; GeotechnICal I
Engineering & Testing

Christopher Younger, CIH, CHMM
Industrial Hygiene Manager
Capital Region
cyounger@ttlassoc.com

1818 New York Ave NE
Washington, DC 20002
(301) 278-3144

ttlassoc.com

Teamwork - Trust - Leadership Since1927

http://www.mckfasackdc.com
mailto:das@coredc.com
mailto:SurenG@theges.com
http://www.asg-a
http://www.hartmancox.com
mailto:sleixeira@harlmancox.com
mailto:cyounger@ttlassoc.com
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